# Historic Landmark Commission Certificate of Appropriateness Review Committee

## July 17, 2020

The Certificate of Appropriateness Review Committee meeting will be held July 17, 2020 with social distancing modifications.

Public comment will be allowed via telephone; no in-person input will be allowed. All speakers (applicants and others) must register in advance (no later than Thursday, July 16, 2020 by noon).

To speak remotely at the July 17, 2020 Historic Landmark Commission meeting, residents must:

• Call or email the board liaison at <u>preservation@austintexas.gov</u> or (512) 974-1264 no later than noon on Thursday, July 16th. The information required is the speaker name, item number(s) they wish to speak on, and a telephone number or email address.

- Once a request to speak has been called in or emailed to the board liaison, residents will receive either an email or phone call providing the telephone number to call on the day of the scheduled meeting.
- Speakers must call in at least 15 minutes prior to the meeting start in order to speak (not later than 2:45 p.m.). Late callers will not be accepted and will not be able to speak.
- Speakers will be placed in a queue until their time to speak.
- Handouts or other information may be emailed to <u>preservation@austintexas.gov</u> no later than noon on Thursday, July 16, 2020. This information will be provided to commissioners in advance of the meeting.
- Residents may watch the meeting here: <u>http://www.austintexas.gov/page/watch-atxn-live</u>



### HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS REVIEW COMMITTEE Friday, July 17, 2020 – 3:00 p.m. This meeting will be held remotely and will be limited to 90 minutes' duration.

### **CURRENT BOARD MEMBERS:**

- \_\_\_\_ Terri Myers
- \_\_\_\_ Kevin Koch
- \_\_\_\_\_ Beth Valenzuela

## AGENDA

## CALL TO ORDER

## A. DISCUSSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS ON APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS and PRELIMINARY REVIEW OF OTHER PROJECTS

- 1. C14H-1996-0003 Bartholomew-Robinson Building, 1415 Lavaca Street Proposal for high-rise addition.
- 2. C14H-2011-0002 Lopez House, 809 E. 9<sup>th</sup> Street Construct a high rise building adjacent to the historic house.
- 3. Un-numbered 602 Highland Avenue (Smoot-Terrace Park Historic District) Second-story addition.
- 4. C14H-2008-0016 Davis-Sibley House, 2201 Windsor Road Additions and modifications.

## ADJOURNMENT

The City of Austin is committed to compliance with the American with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. Meeting locations are planned with wheelchair access. If requiring Sign Language Interpreters or alternative formats, please give notice at least 48 hours before the meeting date. Please call Andrew Rice, Historic Preservation Planner, at 974-1686 for additional information; TTY users route through Relay Texas at 711.

This is a public meeting, not a public hearing. Members of the public are welcome to attend and address the committee under Citizen Communication, but there is no public participation in the deliberations of the committee.

For more information on the Historic Landmark Commission, please contact Steve Sadowsky, Historic Preservation Officer, at 974-6454; Cara Bertron, Deputy Preservation Officer, at 974-1446; Kalan Contreras, Senior Planner, at 974-2727, or Angela Gaudette, Preservation Planner, at 974-3393.